

Sarah Branco

From: Sarah Branco
Sent: December 6, 2016 2:36 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Todd Williams
Importance: High

Rose,

Just to let you know I connected with Todd and suggested a call this Thursday @ 2:30. He, however, proposed to come in and meet with you in person. He also said that he might bring another colleague with him to present to you their idea surrounding the ToU and Tiered Flat RPP. So seeing as this will now be a meeting, would you like to have any of the VPs in the meeting too?

Please let me know.

Sarah Branco

Executive Assistant

Office of the Chair

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

T: (416) 440-8146 F: (416) 440-7700

Email: sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca